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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sunil Ojha
Sent: 22 July 2024 11:38
To: Mastercreation TFS; Ravi Shanker; Parag Pandey
Cc: Manoj Kumar; Alok Bhardwaj
Subject: FW: Change of Bank Account- Imagimake
Attachments: Axis Bank Cancel Chq.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per vendor request please update bank details of mention vendor code cancel cheque enclosed for reference. 
 

Vendor 
Code  Vendor Bank Details 

V2593 
Imagimake Play Solutions Pvt 
Ltd 

Name - IMAGIMAKE PLAY SOLUTIONS PVT LTD . 

    Account No  -  924030037203179 

    IFSC - UTIB0001394 

    Branch: Nariman Point 
 

Regards, 
Sunil Ojha 
From: Tarun Kaushik <tarun@imagimake.com>  
Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2024 9:26 PM 
To: Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; accounts imagimake.com <accounts@imagimake.com> 
Subject: Change of Bank Account- Imagimake 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Sunil, 
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We would like to update our new bank account, enclosing the cancel cheque copy for the same. 
 
Name - IMAGIMAKE PLAY SOLUTIONS PVT LTD . 
Account No  -  924030037203179 
IFSC - UTIB0001394 
Branch: Nariman Point 
 
Would request you to please ask concerned team to update the same in records. 
 
Regards 
Tarun Kaushik 
 


